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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 4:43 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Subject: LOD  RE: ACCIDENT ON 7/1/2020 INVOLVING SHB 630B & SHB 4375L (III'S INSURED)   

OUR Ref: TAX/01/20/2030/lg 
Attachments: img-304162808-0001.pdf

Dear Cecilia, 
 
We quantify our own losses as follows:-  
 

Cost of Repair $1450.00            

Loss of Rental $869.38  ( 6.5 days x $133.75 ) 

Total $2319.38            
 
 
We enclose the following documents:  

1)    Repair invoice  
2)    Proof of rental rate 
3)    GIA report  
4)    Accident vehicle laid-up report 
5)    video footage (given on 2/3/20)  

 
Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks. 
 
Regards 
Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647) 
Claims Department 
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd   

 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 4:49 PM 
To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Taxis) 
Cc: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) 
Subject: RE: Your ref : SHB 630B ( ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 4375L & SHB 630B) SMRT Ref: TAX/01/20/2030 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Lee Gek, 
 
For cost of repair, the recommended repair cost as calculated is L/S $1400.00 (bef GST) with 3 repair days. 
 


